



Solano Community College

Academic Senate

Student Equity and Success Council

Agenda

Friday 4/12/19, 12:00-1:30pm, Room 135

Voting Members: Josh Scott (Student Equity and Success Coordinator, co-chair), Dwayne Hunt (Administration, co-chair), Jose Cortes (English Success Coordinator), Sarah Donovan (Math Success Coordinator), Candace Roe (DSP), George Olgin (ASTC), Michael Wyly (Pathways), Melissa Reeve (FYE), Isabel Anderson (Puente), Kimberly Ramos (Counseling), Jocelyn Mouton (TAP), Danielle Widemann (Math/Science), Maria Isip-Bautista (Social and Behavioral Science), Atticus Frey (Library), Terri Pearson-Bloom (Health Sciences), Dawn Carpenter (CTE), Claudia Tenty (Institutional Research), Erica Beam (DE), Bella Lopez (Student Representative).

Advisory Members/Guests: Irma Rodriguez; Damany Fisher, David Williams, Gregory Brown, Joseph Ryan, Kristin Conner, Neil Glines, Sarah McKinnon, Pei-Lin Van't Hul, Heather Watson-Perez, LaNae Jaimez, Rachel Purdie, Lauren Taylor, Antionette Troupe, Oanh Lam, Mauricio Avello Quiroz

1. **Call to order** – Melissa Reeve
2. **Comments from the public.**
3. **Approval of 3/22 minutes.**
4. **Update on meeting to discuss Teaching Apprentice (TA) and Embedded Tutor program.** Jose Cortes, George Olgin, and Sarah Donovan will update the committee on the results of our meeting on April 2nd, where we discussed the state of the TA and embedded tutoring program as well as what steps are needed to support these programs going forward.
 1. **CUE Equity Institute report.** Dwayne Hunt and others who attended the conference will share highlights of what they learned and how it has helped them clarify their focus as regards to equity and the equity plan
 5. **Working Meeting: Equity Plan.** Dwayne will share the current draft of the equity plan and solicit feedback and recommendations. Members of the SESC should function as authors and advisors to the Academic Senate regarding the plan, so please review the draft in preparation for this meeting, and consider where we are and where we need to be in order to address equity gaps on our campus so that we can truly serve and support all students. Furthermore, if you would like to participate in a workgroup discussion of the plan (Tuesdays at 3pm), you are welcome and encouraged to do that as well. Contact Dwayne or Josh for details.
6. **Adjourn.**

Upcoming Meetings:

April 26th: How best to support our DSP students

May 10th: The Dreamers Center—its status and how best to support our undocumented students.